DAVIS Diane

From: CRAY Jon

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 9:08 AM

To: DAVIS Diane

Cc: LACKEY Frank

Subject: FW: T-Mobile (#7954) - December 2013 RSPF Surcharge Remittance

Good morning, Diane,

Since Frank is out of the office today, | wanted to forward to you T-Mobile's request to withdraw its petition for
a waiver of the RSPF surcharge penalties, etc. Please see below.

Thanks and have a great weekend!
Jon

From: Bloom, Rosemary [mailto:Rosemary.Bloom@T-Maobile.com]

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 8:02 AM

To: LACKEY Frank

Cc: CRAY Jon

Subject: RE; T-Mobile (#7954) - December 2013 RSPF Surcharge Remittance

Thank you for considering our request. We withdraw our request for waiver of the penalty and fees and we will pay
the amount due. The docket may be removed from the Commission’s agenda.

Regards,

Rosemary Bloom

T-Mobile USA, Inc.

Manager, Tax Operations
Phone: 425-383-4258

Fax: 425-383-6380
Rosemary.Bloom® T-Mobile.com

NOTICE: This message is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, Title 18, United States Code, §§ 2510-2521. This e-mail and
any attached files are the exclusive property of T-Mobile USA, Inc., are deemed privileged and confidential, and are intended solely for the use
of the individual(s) or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this
message and deleting it and all copies and backups thereof. Any other use, re-creation, dissemination, forwarding or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney-client, attorney
work product, or other applicable privilege. Thank you,




